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Heather Thornton

From: Heartland Real Estate Business [interface@francepublications.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Heartland Real Estate Business [heartland@francemediainc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Heather Thornton
Subject: 2/14 St. Louis Surgical Center Sells for $8.4M

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  
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CARTER VALIDUS BUYS ST. LOUIS 
SURGICAL CENTER FOR $8.4 MILLION

Carter Validus Mission Critical REIT purchased the St. Louis Surgical Center in 
an $8.4 million deal. 
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NORTHVILLE, MICH. -- Wilson Golf has 
purchased the Arnold Palmer-designed 
NorthVille Hills Golf Club in Northville. Wilson
Golf owns and manages nine courses in the
Midwest. Northville is an 18-hole, 7,003-yard 
course with a slope of 132. The 10,000-

square-foot club house includes a pro shop, kitchen and 200-person 
banquet room. Chris Charnas of Links Capital Advisors represented
the seller, Capmark Bank, in the transaction. Wilson Golf was
represented in-house. The sales price was not disclosed.  

 
 

 

 

MERIDIAN CHOSEN TO CONSTRUCT 
DISTRIBUTION FACILITY IN ILLINOIS 

 
  
ROMEOVILLE, ILL. -- Scannell Properties has selected Meridian
Design Build to design and construct a new 239,000-square-foot 
industrial facility in Romeoville. The new building will serve as a
ground distribution and package sorting center for Scannell's tenant,
FedEx. The company plans to invest $37 million in the new facility.
The new building will be located within Pinnacle Business Center
and construction is slated to be complete in the fourth quarter of this
year. The facility will include an automated conveyor system and
101 loading docks. Pete Schmidt will lead Meridian Design Build's
project team. Precept Design will provide architectural services.  
 

 

RETAIL OCCUPANCY RISES IN 
LINCOLN, ACCORDING TO NAI FMA 




